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tony newbill 

From: -tony newbill" <ajironworks@w3az.net> 
Sent: Monday. August 20,20073:58 PM 
Subject: Fw: IP&R complaint withdraw notice 

PTO/SBI2048A 

Approved f<>ruselhrough I0I3J12006.oMB 0651·0044 

Patent and Tradcmac~ Office;U.S.DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Under the Paperwork Reduction Acl of 1995,"0 peJ>O/1S are required to respond 10 a collection of infonnalion unless it displays a valid OMB control 

number 

COMPLAINT REGARDING INVENTION PROMOTER 

Instnlctions:Read the reverse side of this form before completing and submitting the form.Complete as 
much ofthe form 

as possible and return it to the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, Mail Stop 24, Commissioner for 
Patents, 

P.O. Box 1450, Alexandria, VA 22313-1450 or fax to (S71)273-0l70.Please type or write clearly. 

Name ofthe Invention Promotion Company: IP&R (Inventors Publishing and Research LLC) 

Invention Promoter '8 Address: 60 spear Street 10th Floor 

DOCUMENT REDACTED City State Zip Code: San Francisco, California, 94105 
Exemption 6, FOIA 

Complainant's Name: Anthony J. Newbill 5 USC 552(b)(6) 

City State Zip Code 

Complainant's Address 

Customer's Name: Anthony J. Newbill 

WHAT [S YOUR COMPLAINT? 

Please be as specific as possible within the space provided
 

Name of mass media invention promoter advertised in:(i.e.,TV,Radio,Newspaper,Magazine,Other)
 

8120/2007 
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Invention promotion services offered to be performed: Prototype Development, Marketing submittal 
to Potential Manufacturer Licensees, to sign agreements and sbare in royalty Payments from 
license agreement witb Manufacturers. 

Explanation ofcomplaint between customer and invention promoter: 

DEAR USPTO , I would like to withdraw all my complaints I recently filed on IP&R , 
( Inventors Publishing and Research) at this time. because I need to give my lawsuit 
as much potential as I can, and this complaint could jepordize my ability to bring to 
justice the Complaints I have and am getting ready to file on the above mentioned 
Invention Promoter, IP&R . 

Sorry for any inconvenience. Thank you for your time. and have a Great day. Anthony 
J. Newbill 

Signed: Date: ~~o7 
of information is provid.d for by 35 U.S.C.? 297(d). The informaJion roganli/lg invention promo1cr.l will be released ro Ihe 

public.This form is ..limaled 10 lake IS minutes to comple'e.Thi' lime win \'1lry depending upon the n",,<Is of the individual caseAny CXImmenls on lhe lllTlOUllI of 

lime you iUe required 10 complete this form should be senlID the U.S.PalC111 flnd Trndemark Office,Mail Slop Chief Infonnalion Officer,P.O.Box 1450, 

Alexandria.VA 223 J3-14$Q.00 NOT SEND FEES OR COMPLETED FORMS TO TH1S ADDRESS 

8/2012007 


